Fra: Kalkvik Ivar <lvar.Kalkvik@norconsult.com>

Sendt: 8.juli 2014 15:38

Til: Hans Kristian Dolmen; Randi Hilland; Postmottak Meland
Kopi: bjorn.lindstad @vassbakk.no; Rommetveit Asmund Ragne
Emne: Klage pa vedtak

Vedlegg: 1517_001.pdf

Heil

Vedlagt finn de klage pa vedtak om avvisning av reguleringsplan Hoplandsdalen jorddeponi.
Me kjem tilbake med vidare grunngjeving etter ferien.

Brevet vert kun sendt per e-post. Me ber om stadfesting pa at de har motteke klagen innan fristen.
(Treng de denne klagen pa papir, ber me om at de gjev tilbakemelding om dette snarast, og den vil ettersendast.)

Ivar Kalkvik

Plankonsulent

Dir: +47 99298807 | Mob: +47 99298807
ivar.kalkvik@norconsult.com

Norconsult AS

Pb 458, 5528 Haugesund

Tel: +47 52 86 51 00 | Fax: +47 52 86 51 01
www.norconsult.no

CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This message is for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain confidential information.
If you are not an intended recipient, you are requested to notify the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. While the sender has taken reasonable precautions to minimize the risk of viruses, we
cannot warrant the absence of, or accept liability for, any such viruses in this message or any attachment.

From: canonscan.haugesund@norconsult.com [mailto:canonscan.haugesund@norconsult.com]
Sent: 8. juli 2014 3:26

To: Kalkvik Ivar

Subject: Canon Haugesund
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